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Dear Clary and Speedy,
NCFE Carnival Course.

Just wanted you guys to be amongst the first to know that we had External
Moderation yesterday for the NCFE Level 3 (advanced skills) course and that the
moderator was satisfied that all the requirements of the Qualification had been
met to National Standard and all 11 students who completed have passed!!!

As you know this will be the first time that a bespoke level 3 qualification in
carnival arts has been offered anywhere in the UK... and we couldn’t have
done it without you. | just can't thank you enough for all your hard work,
commitment, patience, enthusiasm and support that made this possible.

Mahogany's role in the delivery of the course was paramount to its success, and
this was recognised by the moderator who | think is now a carnival convert!

Once the 'return’ has been processed, certificates will come from NCFE and we
will have a celebration of student's achievement, which you will of course be
invited to. And if you're ever tempted to lock again at delivering accredited
training in London... the systems and paperwork are logged and ready fo go!

With love and thanks to you and all the team

Ranke »

Frankie Goldspink,
Carnival Arts Development Officer
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